December 9, 1963

Hiawatna Oil & Gas Company
P 0. Box 36
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr, Ted Bedidlion
Dear Sir:

This will ackriowledge receipt of your letter of December
6, 1963 and the forms attached, thereto, for your No, 1—~P. R.
Bass Federal lecated in lot %, section 3-14-30 Eddy County, New
Mexico.

However, bsefore an allowable can bs assigned to this well it
will be necessary for you to submit a tabulation of all deviation
tests run, sworn to and notarized, in compliance with Commission
fule 111,

The Ues S Go &, has furnished this office wiith 2oples of the
Rotice of Intantion te Driil and Commission Form C-128 on this well,
therefore, we are returning these to you.

Very truly yours,

011 Conservation Commission
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